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	The State of Rhode Island 
Department of Elementary and Secondary Education
School Building Authority 
255 Westminster Street
Providence, R.I. 02903

	


Solicitation 7598811: APPLICATION FOR PRIME/GENERAL CONTRACTOR 

PREQUALIFICATION for K-12 PUBLIC SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
NOTE: This Application is meant to be completed on a computer by clicking on or filing in the shaded areas.  Upon completion of this Application and Exhibit A, you must:

(1) Application must be signed in the presence of a Notary Public
(2)  Application must be sent to: 
RI Department of Administration
   
Division of Purchases, 2nd Flor

  
One Capitol Hill

  
Providence, RI 02908-5855 

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing any of the required documents, please contact the Rhode Island Department of Education/School Building Authority at 401.222.4600
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I.
Requirements and Information

A. Introduction

Rhode Island Department of Education/School Building Authority’s (RIDE/SBA) prequalification of Prime/General Bidders is required for all K-12 school projects in excess of $10,000,000, put out to bid with a funding source from the State of Rhode Island in accordance with RIGL Chapter 16-7 Section 41.1.  This application is only to be completed by contractors that wish to become prequalified as prime/general contractors by RIDE/SBA.  
Once a Prime/General Certificate of Prequalification has been issued, it is valid for a period of up to 2 years. For the initial prequalification effort please see schedule below for periods of time prequalification is valid:
Applications beyond the first Fifty received will be valid for one (1) year.

This solicitation will be used to establish a Master Price Agreement / Continuous Recruitment of qualified Prime Contractors.  

Pre-qualification of Prime Contractors is required for all contracts that are:
      Put out to bid by a LEA (Local Educational Agency); and

For the construction, reconstruction, demolition, maintenance, or repair of a K-12    school; and

Estimated to cost over $10,000,000; and
Receives school construction funding from the State of Rhode Island
B. Requirements for Consideration of Prime/General Prequalification
1. Your firm must have been in business for at least one year in the category of work for which prequalification is sought.

2. Your firm must have successfully completed a minimum of one (1) project, with a minimum value of $10,000,000, within the past five years in each category of work in which you’re seeking prequalification. Your firm must have an established bonding capacity with minimum single and aggregate project limit in excess of $10,000,000 with a surety that is licensed to do business in the State of Rhode Island and is on the most recent list of approved sureties issued by the United States Department of the Treasury.

C. Categories of Work
1. General Building Construction (Lump Sum).  The undertaking of general contracts for the construction of K-12 Public School Construction Projects (i.e. new construction, renovation, rehabilitation, alteration, addition, etc.).  The project must include a variety of construction practices and supervision of a minimum of three sub-trades.  Each sub-trade must be building-related.  (And each sub-trade must represent at least 5% of the total project cost, up to the first three sub-trades.
2. General Building Construction, Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR)). The undertaking of general contracts for the construction of K-12 Public School Construction Projects (i.e. new construction, renovation, rehabilitation, alteration, addition, etc.). The project must include a variety of construction practices and supervision of a minimum of three sub-trades. Each sub-trade must be building-related, and each sub-trade must represent at least 5% of the total project cost, up to the first three sub-trades. Projects also must involve pre-construction services, development of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) and open book procurement of sub-contractors.
II.
Application

In filling out this application, be sure to answer all questions and include all required information.  Failure to answer any question or comply with any directive contained in these forms may result in denial of prequalification.

Using your cursor, click next to each item and ensure that the following are included:

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Application for Prime/General Prequalification (Section II)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Copy of Current Office of Diversity, Equity and Opportunity/ODEO Certificate, if applicable (Section II (A)(4).
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Most recent Rhode Island Corporation Annual Report or Rhode Island Foreign Corporation Annual Report if an out of state firm (Section II (A)(8)) or LLC Annual Report if an LLC (Section II (A)(8)), and, for new applicants, please include Articles of Organization or Rhode Island Foreign Corporation Certificate if an out of state firm (Section II (A)(8)) or Certificate of Organization if a Limited Liability Company (LLC) (Section II (A)(8)). These should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Resumes of all Principal and Supervisory Personnel (Section II (B)) with copies of applicable Licenses
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Original letter from Bonding Agent or Surety Company addressed to Department of Elementary and Secondary Education/School Building Authority confirming single project and aggregate limits in excess of $10,000,000, and the name of the surety (Section II (D)(1)).

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Most Recent Year Ending CPA-Reviewed or Audited Financial Statement (Section II (D)(2)).

      This should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope.
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Workers Compensation Insurance Binder or Policy and verification of your firm’s Experience Modification Rating (EMR) (Section II (D)(4)).
Application for Certificate of Prequalification
Company Information and Category Request Sheet

Fill in Shaded Areas:

Company Name: 

Street Address:      
City, State and Zip:      
Telephone:      
Fax:      
E-Mail Address:      
Submitted by:      
Date:      
Check all categories of work from the list at the right for which you wish to receive prequalification.

To be considered for prequalification in any category, contractors must perform work in those categories using their own workforce.* 




Categories of Work (click using your cursor):

    FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Building Construction Lump Sum
    FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Building Construction CMaRisk

Date received: ________________



(for office use only)
A.
Historical Data/Organization


Indicate the exact name by which your firm is known:


     

How many years has your firm been in business under its present business name?


     

Indicate all other names by which your firm has been known and the length of time known by each name:      
Is your firm currently certified by the Office of Diversity, Equity and        Opportunity/ODEO as an MBE, WBE, or MWBE?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 no

If yes, please provide a copy of your firm’s current ODOE certificate.


My firm is a: (click one)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Corporation
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Limited Liability Company

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Sole Proprietorship
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Partnership

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business Trust

If a corporation or LLC, list or enclose the following:

State of Incorporation:      

Date of Incorporation:      

Enclose your firm’s most recent Rhode Island Corporation Annual Report or Rhode Island Foreign Corporation Annual Report if an out of state firm or LLC Annual Report if a Limited Liability Company (LLC).  For new applicants, please include Articles of Organization or Rhode Island Foreign Corporation Certificate if an out of state firm or Certificate of Organization if an LLC.

If a sole proprietorship, partnership, or business trust list or enclose the following:

Name of proprietor, principal partners or principal officers:      

State in which organized:      

Date business was initiated/organized:      

Type of partnership (e.g. 50/50, etc.):      

If a sole proprietorship, include a copy of business certificate as filed with town clerk of town where business is located.

If a partnership, include a copy of business certificate as filed with the clerk of the city or town where partnership is located.  Also, attach a copy of the partnership’s articles of formation or partnership agreement.

            If a business trust, include a copy of declaration of business as filed with the secretary of the state.
B.
Personnel

Enclose resumes of all officers, partners, principal individuals and other key personnel in your firm.  Information must include:


i.
educational background


ii.
construction experience


iii.
number of years with this firm


iv.
names of all other firms in which the individual now has or has in the past 
had a financial interest or decision-making responsibility.


v.
licenses held - individual and corporate (attach copies)

C.
Organizational Experience


How many individuals are directly employed (not contracted or temporarily employed) by your firm?      

List all trades that your firm customarily performs with its own employees:


     

What percentage of work does your firm customarily perform with its own employees?      
D.
Bonding, Financial Data and Workers’ Compensation


Attach an original letter from your bonding agent addressed to Department of Elementary and Secondary Education/School Building Authority, State of Rhode Island, confirming single and aggregate limits and providing name of Surety Company.  The single and aggregate limits must be in excess of $10,000,000.  Please note: the surety company must be licensed to issue bonding in the State of Rhode Island by the Division of Insurance and must be on the most recent list of approved sureties issued by the United States Department of the Treasury.


Attach the most recent, complete year-ending statement of financial condition prepared by a certified public accountant (CPA), including balance sheet, income statement, statement of cash flows, notes, and the most recent CPA-prepared mid-year financial statement in a separately sealed envelope marked “Confidential Financial Statements”.  Year-ending CPA-compiled statements are not acceptable; however, mid-year statements may be CPA-compiled.  Applicants that have parent companies, affiliates, or subsidiaries must provide a stand-alone financial statement that pertains solely to the applicant; in such cases if no CPA-reviewed financial statement is available, the applicant may provide an in-house generated report, provided it includes a balance sheet, statement of income, and reviewed or audited statement of the parent company.


State the highest dollar volume of all construction work you have completed during any twelve-month period within the past five years $     .  During what twelve-month period was this work completed?       -     .  Attach a CPA-prepared document confirming this information.  Note: in lieu of this information, you may use your CPA-prepared financial statement as confirmation.


Attach a copy of your firm’s Workers Compensation Insurance Policy Information Page and please ensure that it indicates your firm’s Experience Modification Rating (EMR).

E.
    Completed Projects:

Using Exhibit A (“Prime/General Contractor All Construction K – 12 Public School Projects Completed within Past Five Years”), list building construction projects your firm has completed within the past five years or the five most recent projects completed within the past five years. Information on randomly selected projects is not acceptable.  Note: when listing requested Categories of Work, refer to categories from page 4 of this application.  List all relevant categories of work that your firm performed with its own employees for each project.  
DO NOT list highway, bridge, tunnel, sewer, site work or other horizontal projects that do not involve buildings.
Regarding the information you supplied in Sections E and F:

Is your firm or any individual who owns, manages or controls your firm affiliated with any owner, designer or general contractor named in Sections E and F either through a business or family relationship?  (Click one)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 no
Are any of the contact persons named in Sections E and F, and affiliated with your firm or any individual who owns, manages or control your company, either through a business or family relationship?   
(Click one)
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 yes    FORMCHECKBOX 
 no 
If you have answered yes to either question, please explain.  Attach additional sheets, if necessary. 
F.    Scoring Criteria
Answer the following questions by using your cursor to click YES or NO.  Information is to cover the past five years prior to the date of submission of this application.

For Section “F”, if you answer YES to any question, please provide on a separate page a complete explanation.  Include all details [project name(s) and location(s), names of all parties involved, relevant dates, etc.].
	
	YES
	NO

	1. Within the past 5 years has your firm completed complex projects on time and on budget including commissioning? Please submit a letter from the awarding authority that this was meet for each project listed in Exhibit A. (This Section Required by Statue)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	2.  Within the past 5 years has your firm in the past 5 years has your firm been fined by OSHA or any other state or federal agency for violations of any laws or regulations related to occupational health or safety or Environmental Laws? Note: safety information may be obtained from OSHA’s Web Site at www.osha.gov (This Section Required by Statue) 
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	3.  Within the past 5 years has your firm completed projects that prioritized the facility’s future maintainability?  Please submit a letter from the awarding authority that this was meet for each project listed in Exhibit A (This Section Required by Statue)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	4.  Within the past 5 years has your firm been sanctioned or had any adverse administrative or court judgements for failure to achieve DBE/MBE/WBE goals, workforce goals, or failure to file certified payrolls on any public projects? (This Section Required by Statue)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	5.  Within the past 5 years has your firm legitimately paid direct payment claims or   payment bond claims?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	6.  Within the past 5 years has your firm had the performance bonds invoked wherein the surety is required to honor the terms of the bond of the applicant or its predecessors or its successors in interest?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	7. Within the past five years has your Experience Modification Rating (EMR) been greater than or equal to 1.1?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	8.  Within the past 5 years has your firm had judicial and/or administrative proceedings, which were instituted or concluded (adversely or otherwise)? These include (i) any action taken or proceeding brought by a governmental agency, department or officer or worker for non-payment of wages or for misclassification to enforce any law, regulation, code, legal, or contractual requirement, or (ii) any action taken by a governmental agency, department or officer imposing penalties, fines or other sanctions for failure to comply with any such legal or contractual requirement
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 


	9.     For all projects listed in Exhibit A provide the total percentage of change orders approved based on original Bid/GMP and the percentage of those change orders requested by your firm.
	
	


G.
Prequalification Certification (notarization required)

The undersigned,       hereby certifies:




(Type name)

That I am an owner or principal of      ,






(Company name)

and that all answers and all statements contained in the attached application (including Sections E and F) for certificate of prequalification are complete, true and correct.  Providing false or misleading information or failure to provide all required information will be considered grounds for denial.  I attest to the accuracy of all information contained in this application and verify that the information submitted is in fact complete, accurate and true, under oath.  

Signed and Sworn under the Pains and Penalties of Perjury.

Dated at      
This       day of      , 20  .

By (signature):







Type name:

     
Title or position:
     
***************************************************************************

___________________________ss.

___________________________.



(County)





(State)

Before me, __________________________________, personally appeared and 

(Notary public)

known to me to be __________________________________, based




(Name of officer)

on satisfactory evidence which was his/her driver’s license and acknowledged that he/she is authorized to execute the foregoing and that its execution is his/her free act and deed and the free act and deed of the firm.

_____________________________________

My commission expires: _________


(Notary public signature)

_______________________________

(Print name)
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